State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- ORIGINAL

Public Serbvice Commission

DATE: August 23, 2001

TO: Division of the Commission Clerk & Administrative Services (Bayo)
FROM: Division of Competitive Services (Isler) Piy
RE:

Docket No. 01061 1-TC - Cancellation by Florida Public Service Commission of
PATS Certificate 7356 issued to Michael R, Kraus d/b/a M.C. Communications for

Violation of Rule 25-4.0161, F.A.C., Regulatory Assessment Fees;
Telecommunications Companies

On August 2, 2001, staff filed its recommendation to fine this company $500 for
nonpayment of the 2000 Regulatory Assessment Fee (RAF). On August 10", the Commission
received the company’s payment for the 2000 and 2001 RAFs, along with a letter requesting

cancellation. Inadvertently, staff did not defer this docket from the August 14, 2001 Agenda
Conference.

On August 21, 2001, Order No. PSC-01-1710-PAA-TC was issued which imposed the
$500 fine. According to the Order, the company has until September 11 to respond. Since Mr
Kraus requested cancellation prior to the Commission’s vote, please use Mr. Kraus’ letter

received on August 10, 2001 (Document No. 09728-01) as a timely filed protest to Order No.
PSC-01-1710-PAA-TC. Staff will file a revised CASR.

Let me know if you have any questions.

cc: Division of Legal Services (K. Pefia)
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